‘& San Diego Unified Mayra Flores

; Contract Specialist
’ﬁ SCHOOL DISTRICT CONSTRUGTION

858.637.6248
Fax: 858.496.1953
mflores10@sandi.net

April 25, 2019

Mr. Marco Ruelas V1A EMAIL
Balfour Beatty

10620 Treena Street

San Diego, CA 92131

MRuelas@Balfourbeattvus.com

Dear Mr. Ruelas:

Subject: La Jolla High Schogl Whole Site Modernization CZ-19-0083-42
Substitution Request — Signage

Your request of April 12, 2019 to substitute California Signs, Inc. dba CA Signs for All Star Signs for
the signage portion of work, in accordance with Public Contract Code Section 4107, is approved based
on the District fulfilling the five-day notification requirement in which to allow All Star Signs to
acknowledge the substitution. There has been no objection received from All Star Signs.

Miguel Duran

California Signs, Inc. Mike Cohen

dba CA Signs All Star Signs

10280 Glenoaks Blvd. 1924 W. Mission Rd. # A
Pacoima, CA 91331 Escondido, CA 92029

‘CSLB License # 413813 CSLB License # 774217

DIR Registration # 1000012002 DIR Registration # 1000008439

Please note that all other contractual requirements, including any required certifications, remain in effect.
If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Contract Specialist

ce:  California Signs, Inc.
All Star Signs
CM, R. Garza
IOR, T. Olk
G. Champion
I. Anderson

Construction Compliance Department 4360 Ruftner St, San Diego, CA 92111



